From: RivamonteMesa. Abigail (BOS)

To: Young. Victor (BOS

Cc: Walton, Shamann (BOS); Gee, Natalie (BOS); Haney, Matt (BOS

Subject: Re: Charter Amendment to be Filed - File No. 200511 Charter Amendment and Initiative Ordinance - Community
Policing and Foot Patrols

Date: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 4:27:07 PM

Thank you Victor.

Please file on August 1st. We do not plan on amending the legislation to reflect a new
election date at this time.

Cc'ing our co-sponsor Supervisor Walton on this email to also office confirm that they are OK
with us having the Charter Amendment filed.

Abi

From: Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 4:18 PM

To: RivamonteMesa, Abigail (BOS) <abigail.rivamontemesa@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Charter Amendment to be Filed - File No. 200511 Charter Amendment and Initiative
Ordinance - Community Policing and Foot Patrols

Abigail:

I am following up the progress of the amendment to File No. 200511 to a future election. If the

Charter Amendment is not amended to be heard at a future election it will be file on August 1%
(approximately).

Please let me know. Thanks.

Victor Young
Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors
phone 415-554-7723 | fax415-554-5163
victor.young@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

From: RivamonteMesa, Abigail (BOS) <abigail.rivamontemesa@sfgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 6:02 PM

To: Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org>

Cc: Haney, Matt (BOS) <matt.haney@sfgov.org>; Beinart, Amy (BOS) <amy.beinart@sfgov.org>;
Somera, Alisa (BOS) <alisa.somera@sfgov.org>; Calvillo, Angela (BOS) <angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>;
Mchugh, Eileen (BOS) <eileen.e.mchugh@sfgov.org>; Mcdonald, Courtney (BOS)
<courtney.mcdonald@sfgov.org>; Mahogany, Honey (BOS) <honey.mahogany@sfgov.org>
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Subject: Re: Charter Amendment to be Filed - File No. 200511 Charter Amendment and Initiative
Ordinance - Community Policing and Foot Patrols

Yes, we would like to keep it open and will be prepared to submit an amendment for the date
change. Is there a deadline that we have to meet if we were to do that?

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 30, 2020, at 5:44 PM, Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org> wrote:

Abigail:

| am assuming that Supervisor Haney would like to keep the Charter Amendment active
for future election? If this is the case the Charter Amendment will need to be
amended to change the November 3, 2020, election date.

Please let me know how you plan to proceed. Call me if you have questions.
415-260-2267

Victor Young

Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors

phone 415-554-7723 | fax415-554-5163

victor.young@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

From: RivamonteMesa, Abigail (BOS) <abigail.rivamontemesa@sfgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 5:26 PM

To: Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org>

Cc: Haney, Matt (BOS) <matt.haney@sfgov.org>; Beinart, Amy (BOS)
<amy.beinart@sfgov.org>; Somera, Alisa (BOS) <alisa.somera@sfgov.org>; Calvillo,
Angela (BOS) <angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>; Mchugh, Eileen (BOS)
<eileen.e.mchugh@sfgov.org>; Mcdonald, Courtney (BOS)
<courtney.mcdonald@sfgov.org>; Mahogany, Honey (BOS)
<honey.mahogany@sfgov.org>

Subject: Re: Charter Amendment to be Filed - File No. 200511 Charter Amendment and
Initiative Ordinance - Community Policing and Foot Patrols

Hi Victor,
We do not want to file it at this time. We just don’t want to agendize it yet. We want to
keep the file number open.
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Thank you,

Abi

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 30, 2020, at 5:24 PM, Young, Victor (BOS)
<victor.voung@sfgov.org> wrote:

Supervisor Haney:

Rules Committee Chair Ronen’s Office has indicated that you no longer
wish to pursue the below listed

Charter Amendment. Please confirm your intention to not pursue your
proposed Charter Amendment and note that the matter will be filed
pursuant to BOS Rule of Order 2.22.10 if no action is taken.

Alternatively if your matter has not previously appeared on an agenda for
consideration you may request that your matter be filed pursuant to BOS
Rule of Order 3.40.

File No. 200511 Charter Amendment and Initiative Ordinance -
Community Policing and Foot Patrols

2.22.10. Filing of Proposed Charter Amendments. On the 94th day prior
to each City election, the Clerk of the Board shall file all pending proposed
Charter amendments that have not been submitted to the voters by the
Board for that election, unless a Supervisor has requested, in writing, that
a measure be considered for submission to the voters at a subsequent
election.

3.40. Filing of Inactive Matters. Before a matter appears on an agenda
for consideration, the Supervisor sponsoring a measure or requesting a
hearing, must inform the Clerk of the Board, in writing, if he/she deems
the matter to be inactive, and the Clerk of the Board shall file the matter.
If a matter is on an agenda, action must be taken by the committee to
table or file the measure. Such matters may be reactivated as provided in
these rules.

Thank you.
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Victor Young
Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall., Room 244
San Francisco CA 94102

phone 415-554-7723 | fax415-554-5163
victor.young@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org
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Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form.

The Legislative Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of
Supervisors legislation, and archived matters since August 1998.

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the
Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records
Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided
will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide
personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of
Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that
members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation
or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection
and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these
submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone
numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects
to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of
Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public
may inspect or copy.
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